
 
  

By email October 1, 2013 

ConocoPhillips Petrozuata B.V.  
ConocoPhillips Hamaca B.V.  
ConocoPhillips Gulf of Paria B.V.  
c/o Mr. Jan Paulsson 
Bahrain World Trade Centre 
East Tower, 37th Floor 
PO Box 20184 
Manama 
Bahrain 
and 
c/o Mr. Nigel Blackaby  
Mr. D. Brian King 
Mr. Alexander A. Yanos 
Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP 
601 Lexington Avenue, 31st Floor 
New York, NY 10022 
United States of America 
and 
Ms. Lucy F. Reed 
Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP 
11th Floor Two Exchange Square  
Hong Kong 
and 
Professor James Crawford, SC 
Whewell Professor of International Law 
Matrix Chambers 
Griffin Building, Gray’s Inn 
London WC1R 5LN 
United Kingdom 

 

Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela 
c/o Dr. Manuel Enrique Galindo 
Procurador General (E) de la República 
Procuraduría General de la República 
Av. Los Ilustres, cruce con calle 
Francisco Lazo Martí 
Edif. Procuraduría General de la 
República, piso 8 
Urb. Santa Mónica 
Caracas 1040 
Venezuela 
and 
c/o Mr. George Kahale, III  
Ms. Miriam K. Harwood 
Mr. Mark H. O’Donoghue  
Mr. Benard V. Preziosi, Jr. 
Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle 
LLP  
101 Park Avenue  
New York, N.Y. 10178  
United States of America  
and  
c/o Ms. Gabriela Álvarez-Ávila  
Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle, 
S.C. 
Rubén Darío 281, Pisos 8 & 9 
Col. Bosque de Chapultepec 
11580 México, D.F.  
Mexico  

 

Re:  ConocoPhillips Petrozuata B.V., ConocoPhillips Hamaca B.V. and 
ConocoPhillips Gulf of Paria B.V. v. Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela 

(ICSID Case No. ARB/07/30) 
 

Dear Mesdames and Sirs, 
 

I refer to Claimants’ communications of September 10, 12, and 23, 2013 and to 
Respondent’s communications of September 8, 11, 12, 16, and 23, 2013.  
 

The Tribunal has carefully considered the parties’ communications and has 
deliberated by teleconference. 
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The Tribunal notes that: 
 

(i) Counsel for Claimants is requesting the Tribunal to establish a briefing 
schedule for submissions on quantum, in accordance with the Decision on Jurisdiction 
and the Merits of September 3, 2013;  and 
 

(ii) Counsel for Respondent is requesting the Tribunal’s reconsideration of the 
Decision on Jurisdiction and the Merits of September 3, 2013 and a “limited and 
focused” hearing on the issues of (a) the good faith negotiation and (b) the relevance of 
the compensation provisions. 
 

The Members of the Tribunal have now asked me to invite the parties to brief 
them as follows:  
 

1. On Monday, October 28, 2013, both parties shall simultaneously file 
submissions on (i) the Tribunal’s power to reconsider the Decision on 
Jurisdiction and the Merits of September 3, 2013, and (ii) a possible 
scheduling for quantum briefs; 

 
2. On Monday, November 25, 2013, both parties shall simultaneously file 

rebuttal briefs on (i) and (ii) above. 
 

The parties are invited to submit their briefs to the attention of the Secretary of the 
Tribunal only.  Upon receipt of both parties’ briefs, the Secretariat will circulate both 
submissions to the opposing counsel and the Members of the Tribunal. 

 
 Sincerely yours, 

  

 Gonzalo Flores 
 Secretary of the Tribunal 
 

cc: Members of the Tribunal 


